
From: Cynthia Sochor
To: PMNS
Date: Fri, Oct 22, 1999  1:42 PM
Subject: meeting announcment for web

Form 549 information

New meeting
NRC Meeting Contact:  Francis X. Cameron
Commercial Telephone:  301-415-1642
Meeting Date:  From 11/2/99 to 11/2/99 
From 1:30 pm to 5:00 pm
Meeting Location:  Alexis Park Hotel 
                                     375 East Harmon Avenue
                                     Las Vegas, Nevada 89109
Purpose of the meeting (96 characters or less):  
Round table discussion on repository defense in depth
Meeting:  Public
Attendees:  U.S. Department of Energy
                       State of Nevada
                       Affected units of local government 
                       Indian tribes
                       Interested members of the public

----------------------------------------------------------------------------
Agenda information

Comment field:
For more info see web site:
<A HREF="PMNS/nmss2.html">web
page</A>

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Thanks,
Cynthia Sochor
415-8087

CC: Christiana Lui,  Judith Goodwin,  Keith McConnell


